From:

Sent: Monday, February 86, 2012 9:26 AM
To: Lewis, David

Subject: FW: NSI Gadget Upgrade Demo

Fyi

www.tetruscorp.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:
This e-maif and any attachments may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware

y ve received this email in
error, please notify us immediately by replying to the sender and deleting this copy and the reply from your system. Thank you for
your cooperation

Sent: Thursday, February 02, )

that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the e-mail or any attachments is prohibited. if

We will demonstrate how a TFC uset can submit a SAR to the Common Box/Shared Space only or to the
CB/SS and eGuardian.

l. Please join my meeting, Wednesday, February 08, 2012 at 3:00 PM Eastern Standard Time - 2:00 Central
Standard Time

https://www?2.gotomeeting.com/join/701797970

2. Join the conference call:

1
ACLUEG000509 DOJ-0JP000245

b(6)



shawsh
Typewritten Text
b(6)

shawsh
Line


Meeting ID: 701-797-970

Thank you,

On Thu, Feb 2, 2012 at 12:00 PM, wrote:
Fhanks [ Bl c2n you please set up a GoToMeeting. Thanks
Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

Date: Thu, 2 Feb 2012 16:353:55 4
To:
Ce:
Subject: RE: NSI Gadget Upgrade

We can do 2PM CST?

rrom : [

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 10:36 AM
Cc:

Subject: RE: NSI Gadget Upgrade

I'hanks- [ just sent -u document that talked about the functionality. Can we plan to do this Wed
of next week. What times are good for you? Thanks

President & (R4
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www. tetruscorp.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This e-mail and sny attachments may be confidential and protected by legal privilege. 10 vou are not the intended recipiont, be aware
that any disclosure, copving, distribution or use of the e-mail or any arttachiments is prohibited, 1f vou have received this emaif 1n error,
please notify us immediately by replyving to the sender and deleting this copy and the reply from your system. Thank you for your
cooperation.

From:
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 11:32 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: NSI Gadget Upgrade

sounds good. 1 tollowed up with-and he indicated he is looking for some detatled documentation
regarding how your proposing to change the system as well,

Lets plan a call and talk 1t all through.

We have some availability on Mon or Wed next week?

From:

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2012 9:28 AM
o: I

Subject: RE: NSI Gadget Upgrade

i [

Thanks for vour message. Hope things are better for vou now. [ am currentiy in Memphis since we are doing a
project with Shelby County,

In terms of the NST Upgrade, | would suggest that we have a call. discussion and demo on swhat this upgrade
does. There are some policy impacts and 1 want to make sure that vou and vour team are aware of this and let
us know what vou wani us to do. This demo will also help vou and vour ream understand the upgrade and how
this will also help vou as we add more functionality
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F would also fike to see if we could meet sometime so that I can ik to yvou about the other 1tems that we
discussed when we met at the Southern Shield meeting -

Thanks
President & RO

Tetros

WL LeIruscorp.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:
This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential and protected by tegal privilege. 1 vou ave not the miended recipient. be aware

that any disclosure, copying, distribution ar use of the e-mai! or any attachments is prohibited. H von have recetved this emall in error,

please notify us immediately by replving w the sender and deleting this copy and the reply from your system. Thank vou for vour

cooperat ion.

Sent: Thursday, February UZ, :
To:
Subject: RE: NSI Gadget Upgrade

Good morning -
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[ hope vou are doing well,

i wanted 1o reach back out 1o you, as | am working to catch up after being out a good deal of January.
Frecall some email exchanges between you and -n the past month.

Did they periain to whal you wanted 1o discuss with me and demonstrate, or s this something different?

Should we still talk or are vou workine with on these topics already?
I o »

Best Regards,

From: [

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 6,57 AM

To:
Cc:

david.p.lewis@usdoi.aoy

Subject: NSI Gadget Upgrade

i

Hope this finds you well. Recently. we have completed an upgrade for the TN Fusion Center. This upgrade
involves the use of a local gadget that will allow the Fusion Center Analysts to push SARs to eGuardian locally
and also to view the SARs in the TN Shared Space (Common Box). It will also require the Analysts to identify
a reason when the Fusion Center decides not to send a SAR to eGuardian. Additionally, this allows the Fusion
Center to push the SARs to eGuardian within 30-45 minutes of the decision to push.

I wanted to reach out and see if any of your Analysts had any additional questions or needed to see a demo of
how this works. If vou do, please get back to me and we can set up a demo where they can see how this works
and our feam can answer any questions that they have.
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Hope you have a great Holiday scason

Thanks,

President & CEG

Tetrus

T Houte 18

B i H by i w g ts Jik o2
e St G BT a0 G E S R

WWWw. tetruscorp.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential and protected by legad privitege. 11 vou are not the intended recipient. be aware
that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the e-mail or any attachments is prohibited. 1T vou have received this en
please potity us immedintely by replving 1o the sender and deleting this copy and the reply from your systent, Thank vou for vour
COOPETaLiog,

www tetruscorp.com
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Please consider the envitonment before printing this email.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:

This e-maii and any attachments may be confidential and protected by fegal privilege. I you are not the intended recipient. be aware
that any disclosure. copying, distribution or use of the e-mail or any attachments 1s prohibited. If vou have received this email in ervor.
please notfy us immediately by replying 10 the sender and deleting this copy and the reply from vour system, Thank you for your

cooperation.
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